Carwash TENS List

1. MAGNUS WESTWELL CONTEMPORARY DANCE EVENT

23/9/2023 MUSIC AND ALCOHOL 6PM - 10PM

2. CURTAIN ROAD COLLECTIVE FASHION SHOW

29/9/2023 MUSIC AND ALCOHOL 7PM - 10PM

3. TISH FILM SCREENING

7/12/23 MUSIC AND ALCOHOL 5PM-10.30PM

4. PIRATE STUDIOS LIVE MUSIC

1/3/2024. LIVE/RECORDED MUSIC AND ALCOHOL 2PM - 11PM

5. CURTAIN ROAD COLLECTIVE FASHION SHOW PART 2

21/3/24 MUSIC AND ALCOHOL 5PM - 10PM

6. BEYOND THE BOX

5-10/08/24 MUSIC & ALCOHOL-LOCAL COMMUNITY COMPETITION 3PM-10PM



From: monshin

Sent: 3 July 2024 15:31

To: Christopher-
Cc: Tim-

Subject: RE: Carwash, 1 Quaker Street, London, E1 6SZ - TENs

Hello Chris,

| have checked the Licensing records and can confirm there are no complaints registered against the
recent TENSs.

| can also advise that on the 21%t September 2023, a query was received from a member of the public
enquiring whether a TEN was in place for one of the events. Licensing confirmed that there was a TEN in
place and that matter was closed.

King regards,

Mohshin ]

Senior Licensing Officer

Trading Standards & Licensing
Regulatory Services (Commercial)
Communities Directorate
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From: Christopher

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 10:53 AM
To: Mohshin
Cc: Licensing ; Tim
Subject: Carwash, 1 Quaker Street, London, E1 65Z - TENs

Good Morning Mohshin,
| hope that you are well.

The above premises has operated a number of TENs, can you please confirm if any of these TENs have attracted any
complaints.

Many thanks



Chris

Christopher-
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